Document 12

From: Louise Goodchild

To: s 47E(c)

Subject: Costs Agreement

Date: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 11:21:09 AM

Attachments: ABC Costs Agreement 29-8-2017 (1).docx

Dear SEHUSIO)

Please find my Costs Agreement attached.

Kind regards,

Louise Goodchild

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944

vobie: SRR

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.



Document 12

From: s 47E(c)

To: Louise Goodchild

Subject: : Costs Agreement ABC-Legal. 7 02
Date: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 12:28:21 M

Thank you Louise — | will put that on the file and get a brief to you today.
My contact numbers are below too.

Kind regards

ABC s 47E(c)
Senior Lawyer, Legal
H
|
D M) E EYEE) abc.net.au
s 47E(c)

From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 11:21 AM

To: XHEE) =s 47E(c) abc.net.au>

Subject: Costs Agreement

Dear SEHUS@)

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

vobie: SR

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





